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收件人： 黄倩 <huangqian@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

发件人：Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>   时  间：2018-04-09 13:55

黄倩你好：
 

我的银行账户信息如下，麻烦了：

姓名 银行 帐号

徐颖 工商银行上海控江路支行 6222021001119335971

 
 

Lauren XU 徐颖
 
T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E lxu@webershandwick.com
 

From: 黄倩 [mailto:huangqian@cct.cn] 
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>

Cc: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re:Fw:RE: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细
 

徐颖：

      您好，我是康辉仲岚同事黄倩，本次活动的后续报销我负责跟进。

      根据客户确认的账单明细，本次别克成都活动您是一共垫付了2135元。

能否麻烦您给我一个银行卡帐号和开户行信息，我这边尽快走流程把钱转给您。

      打扰了，谢谢。

 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

黄倩 TINA HUANG

电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0516 

传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596

手机／+ 86 177 1839 5126

网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
 

From: "仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "黄倩 <huangqian@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2018-04-04 14:06

打印此页 关闭此页
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Subject: Fw:RE: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

 

From: "Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>","zhonglan@cct.cn <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>"

Sent: 2018-04-03 17:33

Subject: RE: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

OK~账单确认~
 

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) [mailto:LXu@webershandwick.com]
Sent: 2018年4月3日 16:53

To: zhonglan@cct.cn; Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：账单明细

 

Dear仲岚,

 

附件是3月31日别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站的账单明细。

还请给到我一个发票寄送地址。

 
 

Dear余茜,

 

附件表格烦请确认下。

 

谢谢！

 
 

Lauren XU 徐颖

 
T +86 21 2411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E lxu@webershandwick.com
 

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW)
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:51 AM
To: zhonglan@cct.cn
Cc: Yu Qian 余茜(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>; Cai, Kiddus (SHN-WSW) <KCai@webershandwick.com>;

Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站：酒店需求

 

Dear仲岚,
别克·米开朗基罗艺术展成都站，有两名工作人员需要安排住宿，烦请在成都万象城（成都市华庆区双庆路8号）附近帮忙找一下酒店，

标准为600元/人。

入住时间为3月31日一晚。

 

姓名 身份证号 手机

徐颖（女） 341181199102120040 13917638337

蔡侃（男） 330382199107110014 18657731130

 

谢谢！

 

Lauren XU 徐颖

Weber Shandwick China万博宣伟

 

T +86 21 2411 0228

M +86 139 1763 8337

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended
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or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message.  If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message.  Thank you very much.
 
*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************

 


